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Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Mr White 

It has come to our notice that Prof Forrest did a report for the coroner at your request 
dated 1st April 2009. Would you be kind enough to forward a copy of that report to me. As 
you can see from the below message Prof Forest has no objections to Hampshire police 
receiving a copy. 

Yours sincerely 

Serious Crime Review Team 
c/o Park Gate Police Station, 
62 Bridge Road 
Park Gate 
Hampshire 
SO 7HN 

Sent: 10 December 2009 12:19 
To: Grocott, David 
Subject: Re: Operation Rochester (Elsie Devine) 

IHi Dave, 

In the US at present so very briefly 

I did a report dated 1 April 2009 for the Coroner at the request of Blake Lapthorn. John White was 
the solicitor involved, i have absolutely no objection if you were to ask him for a copy of the report. 

best 

11/12/2009 


